Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 4% 5. 2021

TO:  All PSDS/PICD
Elem. & Sec. School Heads
This Division
FROM: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: TRACKING OF ALS LEARNERS ENROLLED TO FORMAL SCHOOL

DATE: December 20, 2021

1. Relative to the decreasing number of learners enrolled in the Alternative Learning
System (ALS), all school heads both elementary and secondary are hereby instructed
to submit a list of pupils/students enrolled in your school for SY 2020 - 2021 and 2021
—2022 who are coming from the Alternative Learning System in elementary and Junior

High school.

2. Alsoinclude the number of pupils/student dropped from school in SY 2019 — 2020 and

2020 - 2021.

3. These reports are expected to be in the Office of the SDS, consolidated by district for
elementary and by school for the JHS on or before December 23, 2021 for submission

to the Regional Office.

4. For your guidance and strict compliance.
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